
 
 

 

 
Meeting of:   

 
Rochdale South Township Committee 

Date: Wednesday, 29th July, 2020 
Time: 6.00 pm. 
Venue: Zoom Meeting 

 
This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by 
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) 
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page No 

1   Apologies   

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2   Minutes  3 - 5 

 To consider the Minutes of the meeting of Rochdale South Township 

Committee held 11th June 2020 

 

3   Declarations of Interest   

 Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal 

or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of 

those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 

of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.    

 

4   Items for Exclusion of Public and Press   

 To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to 

be excluded from the meeting. 

 

5   Urgent Items of Business   

 To determine whether there are any additional items of business 

which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should 

be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 

 

 

Public Document Pack



6   Presentation - Play Strategy  6 - 15 

 To consider a presentation from the Director of Neighbourhoods.  

7   Section 106 - Kingsway Play Provision  16 - 18 

 To consider an application for section 106 funding for play facilities in 

the Kingsway Ward. 

 

8   Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21  19 - 80 

 To consider applications for assistance from the Rochdale South 

Township Fund 

 

 

Rochdale South Township Committee Members 
Councillor Shakil Ahmed Councillor Daalat Ali 
Councillor Allen Brett Councillor Richard Farnell 
Councillor Jean Hornby Councillor Jane Howard 
Councillor Daniel Meredith Councillor Kathleen Nickson 
Councillor Aasim Rashid Councillor Billy Sheerin 
Councillor Angela Smith Councillor Patricia Sullivan 
Councillor Elsie Wraighte Councillor Sameena Zaheer 
Councillor Mohammed Zaman  
 

For more information about this meeting, please contact  
Alison James 
01706 924711 
alison.james@rochdale.gov.uk 



ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Thursday 11th June 2020 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Zaman (Chair); Councillors Shakil Ahmed, Daalat Ali, Brett, 
Howard, Meredith, Rashid, Sheerin, Smith, Sullivan, Wraighte and Zaheer  

 
OFFICERS: V. White (Neighbourhoods Directorate) and A. James (Resources 
Directorate) 
 
APOLOGIES 
31 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Farnell, Councillor 
Hornby and Councillor Nickson. 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
32 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
ITEMS FOR EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
33 There were no items for the private Agenda. 
 
MINUTES 
34 Resolved: 
 
That the Minutes held of the meeting of Rochdale South Township Committee, held 
on 27th February 2020, be approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record. 
 
ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP DELEGATION ARRANGEMENTS AND 
APPOINTMENTS 
35 The Township Committee considered a report of the Director of Resources 
that requested that Members confirm their delegated decision making arrangements 
and make appointments to the Township Sub-Committees, including the Chairs, Vice 
Chairs and substitute members; the appointment of “lead” opposition spokespersons; 
and the appointment to other bodies. 
 
Alternatives considered: 
 
The Committee could choose not to appoint Sub-Committees and undertake all 
delegated functions themselves, however this could have a detrimental impact on the 
ability to progress Township priorities or to deal with urgent items of business. The 
Committee could also, if it chose to do so, adopt alternative Sub-Committee 
arrangements. 
 
Resolved: 
 

1. The proposed Sub-Committee structure of the Rochdale South 
Township Committee comprising of the Rochdale South Township Action and 
Resources Delegated Sub-Committee and the terms of reference, as outlined at 
Appendix 1 of the submitted report, be 
approved; 

 
2.  Members be appointed as follows: – 

 
(a) Rochdale South Township Action and Resources Sub-Committee: 
Councillors – Mohammed Zaman (Chair), Wraighte (Vice Chair), Shakil 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Ahmed, Hornby, Meredith, Nickson, Rashid, Angela Smith, Sullivan and 
Zaheer. 

 
Substitute Members - Councillors Daalat Ali, Brett, Farnell, Howard and 
Sheerin; 
The opposition spokesperson be Councillor Sullivan; 

 
(b) The relevant Ward Councillors be appointed to attend their respective 
Ward Forum; 
 
(c) Rochdale Regeneration Group – All Members of the Rochdale South 
Township Committee to be invited to attend meetings 
 
(d) Township Older Persons Champion – Councillor Zaman; 

 
(g) Township Young Persons Champion – Councillor Meredith; 

 
(h) Rochdale South Township Planning Panel – All members of the 
Rochdale South Township Committee to be invited to attend meetings - 
except those Members who have also been appointed to the Council’s 
Planning and Licensing Committee 

 
(3) Any amendments to the appointments be delegated to the Chair of the 
Rochdale South Township Committee to determine. 

 
Reasons for the decision: 
 
The Council has established and appoints Township Committees that may exercise 
both executive and non-executive powers as set out in the Responsibility for Council 
Functions in Part 3 of the Constitution, which states that: appointments to Township 
Sub-Committees, Township Working Parties, Partnership Arrangements and Local 
Outside Bodies shall be made at the first meeting of the appropriate Township 
Committee in the new Municipal Year’. 
 
The Sub-Committee exercises either delegated powers or acts on any matter 
detailed in the Committee’s Terms of Reference on which it is essential to take a 
decision. 
 
ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS REVIEW 
36 The Committee considered a report of the Director of Neighbourhoods that 
asked Members to approve the Rochdale South Township Funds’ terms and 
conditions, and to agree delegation arrangements concerning funding decisions. 
 
Alternatives considered: 
 
In considering the report, the Committee’s Members were asked to decide whether or 
not to approve the allocation of funds to funding streams and to adopt appropriate 
terms and conditions. 
 
Resolved: 
 
1. The Committee notes the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale 
South Township revenue and capital funds at financial year end 2018/19 (as outlined 
at Appendix 1 and 2 of the submitted report); 
 

Page 4



2. The Committee notes the findings of the review of Township Funds 2019/20 (as 
outlined at Appendix 3 of the submitted report); 
 
3. The Committee approves the allocation of Rochdale South Township Funds to 
funding streams in 2020/21 as detailed in Appendix 5 of the submitted report; 
 
4. The Committee approves the terms and conditions for Rochdale South Township’s 
revenue and capital funds for 2020/21 (as described at Appendix 6 of the submitted 
report). 
 
5. The Committee authorises the delegation arrangements for Rochdale South 
Township Funds 2020/21 as detailed at 4.6 of the submitted report; 
. 
6. The Committee authorises any uncommitted/unspent funds be reallocated to a 
central revenue or capital funding stream as appropriate before the end of January 
2021 to enable Members to spend/commit all Rochdale Township Funds during 
2020/21 financial year; 
 
Reasons for the decision: 
 
The management of the Rochdale South Township Fund is a matter that is delegated 
to the Rochdale South Township Action and Resources Delegated Sub Committee to 
determine. Rochdale South Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the 
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township priorities. The 
decision enables the Committee to monitor and review the use of the Rochdale 
South Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of those funds. 
 

Page 5



Play Area Strategy 2020 - 2030

Why do we need a Strategy?

• To move management methods from reacting to 

circumstances to a planned and progressive method.  

• To enable Councillors inform the actions of Officers.

• New s106 legal processes at the Planning Application stage.

• Everyone pulling together to achieve the shared aims.

P
age 6

A
genda Item

 6



So We Can Move From This to This

P
age 7



What Did We Do to Develop a Draft Strategy

• Research other Council Play Strategies to find the best model.

• Agreed a scope for the strategy.

• Mapped our existing provision.

• Assessed the quality of every play facility.

P
age 8



Key Findings

• The Borough has sufficient play provision but there are a few 

localised areas of under and over provision.

• Need to tackling immediate safety issues.

• Additional Capital and Revenue budget is required to fund any 

additional play facilities.

• Provision for families with disabilities requires urgent attention.

• RBH host a number of play areas and if any of these close at 

any future stage and if they leave an area of under provision 

then the Council will need to resource replacement facilities 

and their maintenance.  Discussions are ongoing with RBH.

P
age 9



Vision and Objectives

• Quality of design to encourage access and inclusion, maximise

play value, attractive to children, innovation.

• Good distribution by age / type to across the Borough.

• Communities value and utilise the play facilities to the full.

• Designed to be cost effective to maintain.

• Maximising income from s106, external grants, sponsors etc.

• Effective maintenance regime to ensure safety and information 

flow when equipment is out of use for repairs.

Rochdale Borough Council will develop and manage excellent play 

areas for every child in the Borough

P
age 10



Next Steps 

• Consultation with Townships to agree Township specific action 

plans within the wider strategy.

• Township agree actions on any decisions around existing over 

and under provision and cross Ward boundary decisions

• Adopting the strategy via report to Formal Cabinet

• Ongoing review process with Township / Ward Members so the 

action plan for the Township is kept up to date

P
age 11



6.0 Current Provision Assessment 

 

6.1 Assessment of current provision has been undertaken by overlaying a map of the Borough 

with the location of play facilities with a 500m radius around Local play areas and 1,000m 

around Main play areas and a population heat map.  . 

 

6.2 This spatial analysis is then combined with the condition analysis by the independent 

inspection and Officer / Member knowledge of gaps in provision by age / type etc to inform 

the assessment of current provision. 

 

6.6 Rochdale South Township Assessment 

6.6.1: Milkstone & Deeplish Ward is served by Main Play sites at Broadfield Park and 

Stoneyfield recreation ground.  As a high population density area it is appropriate 

for overlapping Local play area provision at Sparth, King Street, Pioneer Street and 

Hare Street to be retained. Plans to revamp the Town Hall square will require 

discussions as to the merit of replacing play provision in the Memorial Gardens. 
 

 Castleton has satisfactory provision with Local play areas at Chesham Park and 

Heywood Road. 
 

 

Map 4: Rochdale South Township Play provision map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Springfield Park serves North Castleton and Bamford but access from Bamford is 

poor and people of Bamford probably travel to Denehurst Park and Norden.  This 

is therefore an area of under-provision but in an area that has relatively low 

population densities and is therefore a low priority to provide an additional play 

site.  Improving access to Springfield Park from Bamford may be a better option. 

 

Page 12



 

Kingsway is served by Local play areas at Kingsway (Council) plus Turf Hill and 

Neston Road (RBH).  There used to be a play area at Moss Street / Robinsons 

Common but this was closed a number of years ago, leaving under provision of 

play facilities in an area of high population density. New provision is a high priority. 
 

 Balderstone and Kirkholt is served by the Main play area at Balderstone Park and 

a satellite Local play area at Denholme (RBH). 

 

 

6.6.2: Milkstone & Deeplish Ward Main Play sites at Broadfield Park and Stoneyfield 

recreation ground (see images below) have a good quality and range of equipment.  

In the next 5 years Broadfield Park will however require moderate level of 

investment to keep it up to date.  Overlapping Local play area provision at Sparth, 

King Street East and Pioneer Street and Hare Street (Council) are all good.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.6.3 Castleton Ward play areas at Chesham Park and Heywood Road are in good 

condition so no investment is required. 

 

6.6.4 Springfield Park Main play area (Bamford and North Castleton) is in need of major 

investment to ensure it is fit for purpose, for example the main multiplay unit 

pictured below is at the end of its lifespan earlier than expected because of the 

erosion damage caused by the sand safety surface. The design of the space is 

also very fragmented as shown on the picture below with a springer for toddlers 

stuck out on its own. It might be able to be kept working until end 2020 but will 

need major overhaul by 2021 at latest.  Methods to improve access to Bamford 

residents also need consideration. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Page 13



6.6.5 Kingsway Ward Local play areas at Kingsway (Council) plus Turf Hill and Neston 

Road sites (RBH) are in good condition, so no investment is required. 

 

6.6.6 Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward Main play area at Balderstone Park is good for age 

2-11 but needs investment in the older children’s play provision to ensure adequate 

provision.  The satellite Local play area at Denholme (RBH) is good. 

   

6.6.7 Disability access and inclusion is mostly poor, for example Broadfield Park has 

good access paths but no disability inclusive swing seat and roundabout is not 

flush mounted.  Older children’s provision e.g. at Balderstone Park is generally set 

in a field with no access paths.  Considerable investment is required. 

 

6.6.8 Skate / BMX provision in Rochdale South is excellent with the new concrete 

construction skate / BMX facility at Balderstone Park and the downhill cycle track 

at Mandale Park.  The cycle track at Mandale Park is however under-utilised 

because there is no club to run the facility.  The surface is maintained to the basic 

safety standards but an active club such as at Queen’s Park bike track in Heywood 

would without doubt improve the condition of the track and usage levels. 

 

6.6.9 Council MUGA are located at Broadfield Park, Denholme (Digby Rd), a new one 

at Moss Street / Robinson’s Common and Sparth.  This is a good spread of 

provision, justified because of the health deprivation statistics for the area.   

 

6.6.10 Outdoor gyms are located at Springfield Park, Stoneyfield Recreation ground, Turf 

Hill, Moss Street / Robinson’s common and Broadfield Park.  This is an excellent 

spread of provision and can be justified because of the health deprivation statistics 

for the area. The condition is however variable with the equipment at Springfield 

Park being in immediate need of replacement and although the gym at Broadfield 

Park is relatively new it is in need of moderate investment due to vandalism and 

poor quality surfacing.  

 

6.6.11 Summary Rochdale South current provision: 

 Play areas in general are in good condition with most sites requiring only 

minor investment to ensure standards. 

 The main exception is Springfield Park which is in need of major investment 

in 2020 to ensure provision is safe and to the range and quality of equipment 

expected of a Main Play area.  Access from Bamford also needs to be 

explored. 

 Disability access and inclusion is poor and major investment is required over 

the duration of this strategy. 

 Skate / BMX provision is good.  The new Balderstone Park concrete 

construction skate facility is excellent.  The bike track at Mandale Park is 

however in urgent need of a club to run it.  Without that in place the long term 

future of the facility is a doubt. 

 MUGA provision is now good with the recent addition of the MUGA at Moss 

Street / Robinson’s Common. 

Page 14



 The spread of outdoor gyms is excellent and required given health 

deprivation statistics but major investment is required urgently to ensure the 

standard of equipment is satisfactory. 

 

 

 

7 Township Proposals 

 

7.5 Rochdale South Proposals: 
 

Ward Action Funding 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025-30 

Milkstone 

& Deeplish 

Broadfield Park 

general refurbishment 

Play Capital 

/ s106  

      

Broadfield Park 

Outdoor gym upgrade 

Play capital       

Castleton No action required N/a       

Bamford Springfield Park main 

play area renewal 

Play Capital 

/ s106 

      

Springfield Park 

outdoor gym renewal  

Play Capital       

Kingsway No action required N/a       

Balderstne 

& Kirkholt 

Balderstone older 

children’s play area 

refurbishment 

Play Capital       

Bamford / 

M&D 

Create a club to run 

Mandale cycle track 

N/a       

         

 

 
 

Page 15



 

Report to Rochdale South Township Committee 

 

 

Date of Meeting 29th July 2020 
Portfolio Cabinet Member for 

Planning, Development & 
Housing, Cabinet Member 
for Environment 

Report Author Nick Barton 
Public/Private Document Public 

 

 

Section 106 - Kingsway Play Provision 

 

 

Executive Summary 

 

1.1 This report seeks approval to allocate Section 106 contributions from 
development in Kingsway Ward towards a new play facility at Robinson’s 
Common. 

 

Recommendation 

 
2.1 

 
It is recommended that Members approve the allocation of £7,904.76 of 
Section 106 contributions from development at Moss Terrace and Billberry 
Street towards the development of a new play area at Robinson’s Common. 

 

Reason for Recommendation 

 

3.1 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
3.3 

Rochdale South Township Members have previously requested that all 
Section 106 Open Space funded schemes be approved by Members by way 
of a report to an appropriate committee. A similar process of reporting exists 
in all other Townships. 
 
Costed schemes have been prepared by the Council’s Environmental 
Management Service and are supported by Ward Councillors. 
 
This scheme is within the parameters of the Section 106 agreements and the 
Council’s ‘Provision of Recreational Open Space in New Housing’ 
Supplementary Planning Document. 

 

Key Points for Consideration 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 7



4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 

Rochdale Council’s Supplementary Planning Document ‘Provision of 
Recreational Open Space in New Housing’, states that contributions may be 
used towards the provision (including 20 years maintenance) and / or 
improvement of open space within 5 years of receipt. In the case of informal 
open space, such as play areas, provision should be within 20 minutes 
walking distance of the development generating the contribution, the 
proposed projects meet this criteria. 
 
A multi-use games area and an outdoor gym have recently been installed at 
Robinson’s Common. Assessment of play equipment in the area has identified 
an under provision of toddler and junior play facilities. 
 
The cost of providing a new toddler and junior play area to serve ages 2-11 will 
cost in the region of £45,000-£55,000 to supply and install and the same 
amount of revenue funding to inspect and maintain the new play area for a 
period of 20 years. However, because a pre-existing play area in the area has 
been removed, the Environmental Management is committed to meeting 
maintenance costs from existing budgets. 
 
It is requested that Members allocate Section 106 contributions of £7,904.76 
from development at Moss Terrace and Bilberry Street to the development of 
the Robinson’s Common play area project, on the basis that as additional 
Section 106 or other funding becomes available, this can be used to top up this 
fund until there is sufficient funding to initiate the project. 
 

Alternatives Considered 

The Council is required to spend Section 106 contributions in accordance with 
legal agreements and local and national planning policy. Not bringing forward 
projects to spend Section 106 contributions in accordance with these 
agreements and policies risk the loss of investment in local facilities, and the 
refunding of monies held from Section 106 contributions where there is a time 
limited period for spend. 
 
Proposals put forward in this report have been the subject of consultation with 
Ward Members and reflect their priorities. The use of resources has been 
considered to maximise the funding available. 
 

 

Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5.1 
 
 
5.2 

Section 106 contributions are monitored and managed to ensure that they are 
received and spent in accordance with policy and financial regulations. 
 
The Council’s Environmental Management Service will manage the 
implementation of this project in accordance with established project 
management methodology and the project will only be implemented once 
sufficient funds to meet the full costs of the project have been secured. 

 

 

Page 17



Risk and Policy Implications 

 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 

As identified within the report, contributions from Section 106 agreements 
must be spent within the parameters of each of those legally binding 
documents. Where money is not spent within the appropriate parameters, 
then this risks legal challenge, which would present significant financial and 
reputational as well as legal risk to the Council. 
 
The proposals outlined in this report are compliant with the Council’s policies 
on the provision of local open space Section 106 contributions.  
 

Consultation 

 
7.1 The projects contained within this report have been developed in consultation 

with Ward Members. 

 

Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

8.1 
Provision of Recreational Open 
Space in New Housing 
Supplementary Planning 
Document. 

Planning and Development, Floor 3, 
Number One Riverside or online at: 
http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/pdf/2017-02-
21-recreational-open-space-spd-
updated-v2.pdf 

 

For Further Information Contact: Nick Barton, Tel: 01706924847, 
nick.barton@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

Page 18

http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/pdf/2017-02-21-recreational-open-space-spd-updated-v2.pdf
http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/pdf/2017-02-21-recreational-open-space-spd-updated-v2.pdf
http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/pdf/2017-02-21-recreational-open-space-spd-updated-v2.pdf


Agenda Item  

 

Report to Rochdale South Township Committee 

 

 

Date of Meeting 29 July 2020 
Portfolio Neighbourhoods, 

Community & Culture 
Report Author Sharron Worrall 
Public/Private Document Public Document 

 
 

Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21 
 

 

1. Executive Summary 

 
1.1 Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments 

and balances of Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21 and enable the 
allocation of funds to proposed projects. 

 

2. Recommendation 

 
2.1 Members note the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale 

South Township revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1 and 2. 

  
2.2 Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in 

Appendix 3. 
  
2.3 Members consider and approve, refuse or defer the allocation of funds to 

proposed projects detailed in Appendix 4. 
  
2.4 Members note the Townships & Communities Manager has assessed 

proposed projects to be considered for funding against the criteria of 
eligibility for the Rochdale South Township Fund, the priorities of the 
Township and any specific risks have been identified (information detailed in 
Appendix 4). 

  
2.5 The Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation with the Chair, Vice 

Chair and opposition spokesperson of the committee, to be given delegated 
authority to make decisions on any deferred projects. 

 

3. Reason for Recommendation 

 
3.1 Management of the Rochdale South Township Fund is delegated to the 

Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee. 

  

3.2 Rochdale South Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the 
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township priorities. 

  

Page 19

Agenda Item 8



3.3 To enable the committee to monitor and review the use of the Rochdale 
South Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of the 
funds. 

 

4. Key Points for Consideration 

 
4.1 Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of 

Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21 in Appendix 1 and 2.  
Actual/committed spend for revenue funds is 20.20% and capital funds is 
1.87%. 

  
4.2 Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Rochdale South 

Township Delegated Sub Committee to ensure that Members are aware of 
the projects that have been agreed within their Ward.  Members are asked 
to note the decisions made under the delegated arrangements since the last 
committee meeting in Appendix 3. 

  
4.3 Projects have been identified for funding from Rochdale South Township 

Funds 2020/21.  Members are asked to decide whether to approve, reject or 
defer the allocation of revenue and capital funds to these proposed projects 
listed in Appendix 4. 

  

4.4 To reduce the potential for carry forward of funds during 2020/21, Members 
are asked to agree to give delegated authority to make decisions on any 
deferred projects to the Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation 
with the Chair, Vice Chair and opposition spokesperson of the committee. 

  

4.5 Alternatives Considered 

  

 In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the 
allocation of funds to projects as appropriate. 

 

5. Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5.1 Rochdale South Township revenue and capital budget summaries that detail 

expenditure, commitments and balances for financial year 2020/21 in 
Appendix 1 and 2. 

  

5.2 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use 
of the Rochdale South Township Fund to ensure best use of available 
resources. 

  

5.3 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring 
reports will be presented to future committees. 

 

6. Risk and Policy Implications 

 
6.1 Specific risk issues for Members to consider arising from this report will be 

identified for the proposed projects in Appendix 4. 
  

Page 20



6.2 The Townships Plan forms part of the Council’s policy framework.  The plan 
will be updated to reflect how funds are allocated across the Townships in 
line with the identified priorities. 

  
6.3 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to 

meet their respective Township priorities and to deliver actions to meet 
those priorities. 

  
6.4 Under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the voluntary sector the 

Council has made a commitment to consider the impact on service users of 
any changes to the funding arrangements for the voluntary sector and to 
provide them with at least three months’ notice of any changes and liaise 
with them and any relevant stakeholders to mitigate the impact of reduced 
funding.  Therefore, if Members are inclined not to continue funding the 
provision of a service provided by the voluntary sector, Members should be 
mindful of their obligations under the Compact. 

 

7. Consultation 

 
7.1 Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee receives regular 

monitoring reports about the use of the funds.  Any proposal for funding 
requires support from at least one Member.  All proposals will to be 
consulted on as appropriate with Members, residents and other 
stakeholders. 

 

Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

None N/A 

 

For Further Information Contact: Sharron Worrall 
sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk 
01706 924802 

 

Page 21



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE £  % Actual 
Spend 

 % Actual + 
Committed 

Budget b/f 2019/20 22,947            -1.15% 20.20%
Base Budget 2020/21 107,953          
Income/Adjustments 2020/21 -                      
Total budget for 2020/21 130,900          
Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals (1,500)             
Commitments 27,946            
Total Actual + Commitments 26,446            
Budget Remaining 2020/21 104,454          

Forecast Outturn 130,900          
Potential over/underspend -                      

Funds
 Budget

b/f 2019/20
£ 

 Base 
Budget 
2020/21

£ 

 Income/ 
Adjustments 

2020/21 
£ 

 Revised 
Budget 
2020/21 

£ 

 Committed
£ 

 Actuals
£ 

 Virement 
within 

Township 
Funds

£ 

 Virement 
to Services

£ 

 Total
£ 

 Budget 
remaining 

2020/21
      £ 

Members Fund -                      30,000      -                       30,000      -                     -                    -                  -                 -                 30,000        
Ward Fund -                      30,000      -                       30,000      -                     -                    -                  -                 -                 30,000        
Projects Fund -                      47,953      -                       47,953      5,000             -                    -                  -                 5,000         42,953        
Township Allocated Funds (pre 2020/21) 22,947            -                -                       22,947      22,946           -                    -                  (1,500)        21,446       1,501          
Total 22,947            107,953    -                       130,900    27,946           -                    -                  (1,500)        26,446       104,454      

 REVENUE FUNDS AVAILABLE 42,953      

ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2020/21

P
age 22



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL £  % Actual 
Spend 

 % Actual + 
Committed 

Budget b/f 2019/20 3,603         0.00% 1.87%
Base Budget 2020/21 103,280     
Income/Adjustments 2020/21 -                 
Total budget for 2020/21 106,883     
Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals -                 
Commitments 2,000         
Total Actual + Commitments 2,000         
Budget Remaining 2020/21 104,883     

Forecast Outturn 106,883     
Potential over/underspend -                 

Funds
 Budget

b/f 2019/20
£ 

 Base 
Budget 
2020/21

£ 

 Income/ 
Adjustments 

2020/21 
£ 

 Revised 
Budget 
2020/21 

£ 

 Committed
£ 

 Actuals
£ 

 Virement 
within 

Township 
Funds

£ 

 Virement 
to Services

£ 

 Total
£ 

 Budget 
remaining 

2020/21
      £ 

Capital Fund 3,603         103,280     -                       106,883      2,000            -                  -                 -                 2,000       104,883       
Total 3,603         103,280     -                       106,883      2,000            -                  -                 -                 2,000       104,883       

  CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE  104,883     

ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2020/21

P
age 23



ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION

Members note the delegated decisions made by the Townships & Communities Manager in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and Opposition Spokesperson
of Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee

Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount Delegated Decision 
Date Decision

M/32/19 International Women’s 
Celebration Event

Awakening Minds propose to host an International Women’s event 
on 13 March 2020 at Ukrainian Social Club, Mere Street, Rochdale 
that will provide an opportunity to bring together women and young 
girls from the local community to socialise with people from 
different backgrounds and cultures.  Service providers/other 
women’s organisations/groups will be invited to the event to 
engage with the women and young girls to give them information 
and advice on services/activities.  Entertainment at the event will 
include poetry reading, multi-cultural music, short stories about 
positive roles of women and success stories.  The event will 
provide opportunities for Awakening Minds to network with other 
grass roots organisations so that they can collaborate on future 
activities and services.

Milkstone & 
Deeplish

£250 03 March 2020 Awarded £250 from 
Members Fund

M/79/19 International  
Women's Day Event

Rahzeero Community Support propose to celebrate International 
Women’s Day on 7 March 2020 with an event at Castlemere 
Community Centre that will provide an opportunity for women from 
the local community to socialise with women from different 
cultures.  Service providers will be invited to the event to engage 
with women to give them information and advice on 
services/activities including health checks.  Entertainment at this 
family friendly event will promote cultural diversity with 
performances of traditional dancing.

Milkstone & 
Deeplish

£300 05 March 2020 Awarded £300 from 
Members Fund

APPENDIX 3

Page 1 of 3

P
age 24



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount Delegated Decision 
Date Decision

M/44/18 Guidance for Muslims  
What to do when 
someone dies

The Rochdale Council of Mosques propose to produce a booklet to 
provide the local community with guidance on managing the death 
of a Muslim and organise the distribution to residents, agencies 
and organisations.  The booklet will contain essential information 
about the process of dealing with a death and useful contacts 
obtained from discussions with relevant statutory 
bodies/agencies/organisations.  The guidance on what to do when 
someone dies will offer practical advice to the general public to 
develop their understanding of what is required to aid health care 
professionals and other relevant service providers in supporting 
the bereaved.

Rochdale 
Township

£900 06 March 2020 Awarded £900 from 
Members Fund

W/64/19 Bamford Chapel 
Toddlers Group Toys

Bamford Chapel and Norden United Reformed Church’ Toddlers 
Group provide a welcoming and safe environment for local children 
and their parents/carers to participate in enjoyable activities on 
Tuesday mornings.  Whilst the toddlers learn through play their 
parents/carers can socialise, exchanging ideas and information in 
a supportive atmosphere for those who may feel lonely or isolated.  
Play equipment and craft materials will encourage the children to 
participate in imaginative and creative activities that develop their 
skills and knowledge.  The activity sessions aim to prepare the 
children for their school years with play that will improve hand and 
eye co-ordination, problem solving skills, develop imaginations, 
encourage freedom of expression, social interaction, channel their 
energies in a constructive way and build confidence.

Bamford £522 11 March 2020 Awarded £522 from 
Ward Fund

W/65/19 Dementia Friendly 
Café

Bamford & Norden Dementia Friendly Cafe provides a welcoming 
and safe environment for people living with dementia and their 
carers to socialise and share companionship, refreshments and 
participate in activities to promote wellbeing.  On the first Friday in 
the month carers and people living with dementia have an 
opportunity to exchange information in a supportive atmosphere 
for those who may feel lonely or isolated.  The provision of 
dementia friendly books, jigsaws, CD/DVDs and craft materials will 
engage people living with dementia in activities that stir memories 
and allow them to reminisce about their lives, feel productive, 
encourage self-expression, connect with others and obtain 
comfort.

Bamford £500 23 March 2020 Awarded £500 from 
Ward Fund

Page 2 of 3

P
age 25



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount Delegated Decision 
Date Decision

RP/36/19 Fit, Feed & Read 2020 Fit, Feed and Read 2020 aims to improve the physical, mental 
health and wellbeing of local children with activities during the 
summer holidays and the provision of a meal to children who may 
not eat when not at school (eg children in receipt of free school 
meals).  Health and wellbeing activities will be linked to the 
Summer Reading Challenge to create a love for reading and 
physical activity that can last a lifetime.  The programme will 
provide opportunities for local families to participate in safe and 
positive activities throughout the summer holidays and improve 
take-up of the Summer Reading Challenge.

Balderstone 
& Kirkholt

£5,000 03 July 2020 Awarded £5,000 
from Projects Fund

Page 3 of 3

P
age 26



APPENDIX 4

ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2020/21

Projects Fund 2020/21 available for allocation = £42,953

Rochdale South Township Projects Fund 2020/21 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Rochdale 
South

Yes
People

Councillor Rashid & 
Pennine Juniors FC

£915.75

Rochdale 
Township

Yes
People

Centre of Wellbeing, 
Training & Culture

£2,618.32RP/03/20 Managing Healthier Lifestyle

Ref Name of Project

RP/40/19 Training kit for Pennine Juniors FC

Project Description Provision of full training kit and a waterproof jacket for match day for each Pennine Junior FC (Under 12 Yellow) team members to build team morale and 
ensure children from all backgrounds have equal access to team kit.  (Application form at Appendix 4A)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

Project Description Centre of Wellbeing, Training & Culture (CWTC) deliver services to inspire and empower vulnerable individuals in a dignified manner to live a healthier 
lifestyle to enhance their mental and physical wellbeing.  A free to access media channel allows individuals to access vital health information without the 
need to visit the centre – an imperative need during Covid-19.  CWTC propose to continue to deliver their services to vulnerable people with information 
videos aimed at BAME communities by ensuring guidance is culturally appropriate and available in both Urdu and English.  Mental health and nutrition 
topics for these information videos will help to reduce the burden on health services by providing a bilingual resource and reduce the risk of adverse Covid-
19 associated health outcomes.  Also the films will be used to create awareness of CWTC’s services to a new audience, so when the centre is able to re-
open they can serve more people in the community and give long-term vital support.  CWTC will produce four short films (duration of 15-20 minutes each) 
on the topics of Active Lifestyle, Nutrition – Oily and spicy food/causes of diabetes, Arts for Mental Health and Family Resilience in Urdu and English 
languages.  The films will be promoted to existing and new audiences through their various social marketing platforms and they will organise Zoom sessions 
with professional health services to create awareness.(Application form at Appendix 4B - NB cost split pro rata between Rochdale North Township and 
Rochdale South Township as Rochdale Township wide project)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

Page 1 of 4

P
age 27



Capital Fund 2020/21 available for allocation = £104,883

Rochdale South Township Capital Fund 2020/21 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Milkstone & 
Deeplish

Yes
Place

Enforcement Officer 
(Environmental 

£1,529.40

Balderstone 
& Kirkholt

Yes
Place

Councillor Meredith £1,006.46

Bamford Yes
Place

Ward Councillors 
and resident

Option 1 = £2,725
Option 2 = £2,875

Balderstone 
& Kirkholt

Yes
Place

Ward Councillors £16,080

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Estimate may change as the price of steel costs can fluctuate.

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

Project Description Supply and installation of interactive speed display sign with solar panel on Norden Road, Bamford to replace existing non-operational sign.  Motorists will 
be provided with a real time message of their speed as they approach the sign and when they exceed a pre-set threshold limit, the sign will display a 'SLOW 
DOWN' safety message or a sad/smiley face in amber LEDs to prompt them to reduce their speed (see option 1 or option 2).   (Project brief at Appendix 4E)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Estimate may change if existing sign pole is not suitable for reuse.

TC/02/20 Balderstone Park Ornate Fence

Project Description Supply and installation of a bespoke ornate fence along Oldham Road frontage to Balderstone Park from the main gate to the first house at the junction with 
Broad Lane, Rochdale.  Final design and specification to be agreed with Balderstone & Kirkholt Ward Councillors.  Fence will deter youths in the park from 
throwing objects at passing cars.  (Project brief at Appendix 4F)

TC/27/19 Robinson Street Knee Rail

Project Description Removal of wooden fencing on Robinson Street, Rochdale and replace with knee rail to stop the area being used for drug dealing, drug use and associated 
anti-social behaviour.  (Project brief at Appendix 4C)  Scheme deferred at Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee on 28 January 2020 
pending the receipt of further information from the Council's Enforcement/Community Safety Service. 

TC/33/19 Crompton Avenue Salt Bin

Project Description Supply and installation of a salt bin on Crompton Avenue, Rochdale as this location becomes hazardous during wintry conditions.  The salt bin will be 
placed at an optimum location to enable treatment of the road at critical points whilst ensuring it does not impede pedestrian flow.  (Project brief at Appendix 
4D)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

TC/01/20 Norden Road Interactive Speed Sign

Ref Name of Project

Page 2 of 4

P
age 28



Rochdale South Township Capital Fund 2020/21 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Rochdale 
Township

Yes
Place

Rochdale Mayfield 
Rugby League Club

£6,122.64

Bamford Yes
Place

Ward Councillors £17,500

Kingsway Yes
Place

Councillor Shakil 
Ahmed

£8,000TC/05/20 Sandfield Road Grass Verge Removal

Project Description Replacement of the grass verge with tarmac on Sandfield Road, Rochdale from its junction with Royds Street to outside 15 Sandfield Road to improve the 
visual appearance of the footway and facilitate suitable parking provision.  (Project brief at Appendix 4I)

TC/04/20 Martlet Avenue Speed Surveys and Traffic Calming

Project Description Speed surveys to be undertaken to obtain the average speeds of vehicles travelling along Martlet Avenue, Rochdale with results to be discussed with 
Bamford Ward Councillors.  Outcome will determine whether to implement traffic calming measures consisting of road humps and signage to reduce the 
average speed of vehicles in line with the speed limit.  The estimate is based on the construction of nine round top road humps at 70 metre spacing with the 
first humps 25 metres in from each end.  (Project brief at Appendix 4H)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its development 
resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or TfGM and if Ward 
Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee during 
the legal process and dealing with any objections may increase the cost.  Also the estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the 
scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising.

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Estimated cost assumes the diversion of utilities apparatus is not required.

Project Description Rochdale Mayfield Rugby League Club propose to refurbish the Mayfield Sports Centre to provide a safe access to the club house and the grounds, and 
enhance their facilities.  The timber decking area has become unsafe and a slip hazard due to years of inclement weather, therefore, creating access 
difficulties for both able and limited mobility members/visitors to the club.  It is planned to improve and extend the decking area with new timber on a hard 
core base and install a small step/ramp from the clubhouse to the grounds.  The club house’s interior requires refurbishment to create a clean, modern and 
welcoming environment to attract the local community to use the facilities.  Walls and woodwork will be painted in natural colours and new banquet chairs 
acquired to offer comfortable seating.  External lighting requires improvement in the car park/access area to make it safer to enter and exit the grounds and 
increase security in this location.  In addition, the training areas require lighting that will allow training sessions to be provided on site during Autumn and 
Winter rather than incurring the expense of using off site training facilities.  (Application form at Appendix 4G - NB cost split pro rata between Rochdale 
North Township and Rochdale South Township as Rochdale Township wide project)

Ref Name of Project

TC/03/20 Mayfield Sports Centre Refurbishment

Page 3 of 4

P
age 29



Rochdale South Township Capital Fund 2020/21 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Kingsway Yes
Place

Local business £4,000

Ref Name of Project

TC/09/20 Crawford Street Waiting Restrictions

Project Description Introduction of No Waiting At Any Time restrictions along the full length of Crawford Street from the junction with Moss Bridge Road, Rochdale in a westerly 
direction towards the cul de sac end to prevent indiscriminate parking around the turning circle and both sides of the road as it is a detriment to the safe 
movement of HGVs in/out of industrial/commercial businesses in the area. (Project brief at Appendix 4J)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its development 
resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or TfGM and if Ward 
Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee during 
the legal process and dealing with any objections may increase the cost.  Also the estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the 
scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising.

Page 4 of 4

P
age 30



APPENDIX 4A

Page 31



xxxxxxxxxxxx  To be advised xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  To be advised
Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



 

 

 

  

Page 35



 

 

Proposed training kit for Pennine Juniors (Under 12 Yellow) – We have 15 members in our squad. 

 

 

Page 36



Form RT03 

RROOCCHHDDAALLEE  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDD  22002200//2211  
AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM  REF 

RP/03/20 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office.  

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Managing Healthier Lifestyle 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Centre of Wellbeing, Training & Culture (CWTC) 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Centre of Wellbeing Training and Culture enriches the quality of life to the diverse, vulnerable and 
disadvantaged communities of Rochdale. Our aim is to increase awareness of health inequalities and give 
fantastic support across all communities by providing access to training, education and arts for mental health. 
Now more than ever we need to quickly adapt our services to connect to the vulnerable people we serve to make 
sure that no one is left behind.  

Through our many creative channels, we support, educate and create opportunities to enhance people’s lives. 
Our training centre and media channel delivers high-quality services to inspire and empower vulnerable 
individuals in a dignified manner to live a healthier lifestyle to enhance their mental and physical wellbeing. Our 
free-to-access media channel plays an important part in our vision to make sure that individuals can access vital 
health information without needing to access our centre – an imperative need during Covid 19, and the 
foundation for this application.      

CWTC works with young people, adults and over 50s from all sections of the communities including statutory 
and voluntary organisations, community centres, schools, colleges and health services from across the borough. 
In particular, we develop and deliver a range of services to support South Asian Community living in deprived 
areas and organise events to promote cultural diversity. 

As an approved training center, we provide accredited level 2 courses in Understanding Dementia, Supporting 
Carers, Diabetes, Mental Health for staff, carers and community. We also organise community events for the 
diverse community to increase awareness in Dementia and Wellbeing.  

At the heart of the organisation is our CWTC Wellbeing Café, which provides weekly reminiscence, arts for 
mental health, poetry, music, information and guidance from health and social care services. We also organise 
cultural day trips for our elderly beneficiaries to places of interest in the North West.  

In order to reach a wider audience we established CW TV, an online Community TV Channel to support 
community organisations and services by providing health information videos. These are resourced in-house 
and translated into Urdu.  

To support younger people, we have created work placement referrals by Job Centre Plus, Education Business 
Solution and Oldham Sixth Form Academy to provide students with experience in office, communication and 
media skills.  

APPENDIX 4B

Page 37



 

Form RT03 

 
We are a credible and reliable constant resource of information, and have the existing media platform, and 
audience, to continue this work and reach people who are unable to visit the center due to Covid-19. With your 
support, we will ensure vital information is communicated throughout Borough of Rochdale to those in greatest 
need, and in addition by using our media platforms, represent Rochdale as a leading voice in health and 
wellbeing of individuals beyond our borough. 
 
Charity's objective are: 
1. To advance within the Borough, North West and Internationally, the education of the public in the 
     understanding and appreciation of Multicultural Arts and Media education in all its forms. 
2. To support disadvantaged people in education, recreation, training and health. 
 
Management and Finances 
At CWTC, the management committee make the decisions about the organisations running and work with the 
staff and volunteers, seeking their views and expertise in the relevant subjects relating to delivery, funding and 
targets. Regular meetings are held to ensure effective running of the organisation, including the design and 
attendance at the events, and representation are covered. The management committee seek the views of elected 
members, service users, staff, learners and volunteers on an ongoing basis, to continue to develop the 
organisation and its work.  
 
Staffing 
The organisation employs 1 full time and 1 Admin Worker with extensive experience and skills in: business 
planning, developing projects, fundraising, project management, budgeting, admin, customer skills, marketing, 
social media, musical skills, technical IT, audio and filming skills.  
 
We have extensive list Freelance Tutors and Sessional Workers are employed on project basis to deliver sessions 
to develop participants creativity, confidence, self esteem and inter-personal skills.  
 
Volunteers 
We have regular volunteers through work placements from referral agencies who assist in activities and admin 
support.  
 
Governance arrangements 
The organisation has in place all the relevant policies and procedures in line with the PQASSO requirements and 
robust financial management systems including uses of Sage account software. 
The management committee provides a strategic direction of the organisation and work with staff and 
volunteers. Regular meetings are held to ensure effective running of the organisation and projects, including the 
progress, attendance, expenditure and feedback.  
The management committee seek the views of elected members, service users, staff, learners and volunteers on 
an ongoing basis, to continue to develop the organisation and its work.  
CWTC has a voluntary supportive management committee and staff, which is rich in organisational, training, 
business and financial management skills, as well as a number of volunteers who regularly assist the 
organisation across the full range of its projects. 
 
CWTC has the following policies in place; 

• Child Protection Policy 
• Safeguading Children Policy 
• Safeguading Adults Policy 
• Health & Safety Policy 
• Equal Opportunity Policy 
• Internet and Email Policy 
• Volunteering Policy 
• Policy for Dignity and Respect as Work place 
• Disability  Discrimination Policy 
• Learning and Development Policy 

 
CWTC Approved Training Provider  
CWTC is an Approved Training Centre since 1999 through Open Awards (accreditation body) to provide entry 
level to level 3 courses. Page 38



 

Form RT03 

d) Contact name Mohammed Sarwar (Chief Executive) 

e) Contact telephone   

f) Contact address and 
postcode 

1 East Street, Rochdale. OL16 2EG 

g) Email address  

h) Web address www.cw-tc.co.uk 

 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 
 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 

 
Pahadi Story Box. 
The project aim was to help young people and adults to develop strong reading skills, study other cultures, 
model positive character traits, and discover a love of stories through film. 
 
Information entered from Rochdale Township Office records: 
CE/13/17 Pahadi Story Box – awarded £1,000 in March 2018 
 
 
c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 

from Rochdale Council? 
 

 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 
 

 

SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 
 
1.0 The Project Details 
 
Funding Priorities: 

The project applied addresses the priorities for community cohesion and in particular promoting healthy 
living for the residents of North and South Township.  

2.0 The Need 
There is clear evidence that COVID-19 does not affect all population groups equally and it has been identified 
that BAME community are most at risk through these challenging times with Covid-19. 

CWTC would normally attract 50 to 70 service users weekly in our activities, but due to these challenging times 
we are not able to do this. To make sure we can continue to deliver our vital work to vulnerable people, CWTC is 
planning a creative and stimulating way to engage both its existing users and reach new audiences through 
online platforms and social media. Page 39



 

Form RT03 

We will do this by turning our workshops into information videos. These will be aimed at BAME communities by 
ensuring guidance is culturally appropriate and available in both English and Urdu. They will be educational as 
work to mitigate fears, improve understanding, increase resilience and encourage improved uptake of vital 
prevention services. Using our expertise in mental health support and nutrition, the topics covered in these 
information videos will help to reduce the burden on health services by providing a bilingual resource and 
reduce the risk of adverse COVID-19 associated health outcomes. 

We have the necessary resources and expertise to develop videos to access and share information, connect 
families and community through various social media platforms. 

Based upon the 2017/18 Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) the Borough’s population is growing. 

The number of people over 65 is expected to rise to 38,000 by 2021 (an 8.9% increase) and by 2026 there will 
be 19.8% more people over 65. If little is done this increase in older people is very likely to increase demand for 
health and social care services. It is essential that the population’s health and wellbeing is improved over the 
next few years so that the predicted increase in demand for services can be met by the available resources.  

Ethnicity: The population is ethnically diverse. Black and Minority Ethnicity (BME) groups accounted for over 
21% of the borough population in the 2011 Census.   

In Rochdale Borough, too many people do not do enough to remain healthy. Health and wellbeing is worse 
earlier in life than it should be. Too many people aged between 40 and 65 have poor health. Improving average 
wellbeing and wellness  by even a modest amount would almost certainly reduce illness levels and service use. 
Take for example diabetes. In Rochdale the prevalence of diabetes in adults (17 years and older) is 8.1% this is 
significantly higher than England 6.5% or Greater Manchester 7.0%. It is more common in deprived populations, 
South Asians and most cases are diagnosed between 45 and 65. Weight loss and physical activity lower the risk 
of diabetes by improving the body's ability to use insulin and process glucose. Getting the whole population more 
physically active would result in fewer cases of diabetes and improve wellbeing. 

Language – 91.7% of the borough identified English (or Welsh) as their main language in the 2011 Census.  
South Asian (Bangladeshi, Kashmiri/Pahari and Urdu) was the second most common language with 5.6%.  4% of 
households have no occupant with English as their main language. 

3.0 Aims 

In 2019 we provided services to over 1200 residents of Rochdale. Our aim is to continue to enrich the quality of 
life to the diverse, vulnerable and disadvantaged by ensuring our clients and wider audience have access to 
support, in their own homes. We will help reduce physical and mental health issues by tailoring our information 
films to the need of our audience. We will also use the films to create awareness of our services to a new 
audience, so that when the centre is able to re-open we can serve more people in our community, and give long-
term vital support to more people.  
 
The aims of the project to: 

• help towards improving confidence, better healthier lifestyle, and being resilient of all ages. 
• Improve communications for residents with limited English proficiency. 
• increasing social impact through the development of a bi-lingual public resource. 
• to improve public awareness and develop strategies for providing home and community based long term 

care to diverse communities. 
• share knowledge and experiences across various cultures. 
• improve self-esteem through skills learning and social interaction through shared experiences and film. 

 
Outcomes 

• To create a resource that can be used by health care services to overcome language barriers. 
• To engage services from health and social care for the Borough. 
• To empower presenters in the planning and production 
• To film and edit and produce 4 videos of the project. Page 40



 

Form RT03 

 
4.0 Delivery 
The project will be delivered and managed by Centre of Wellbeing, Training & Culture (non-profit registered 
charity organization), to produce 4 short films of 15-20 minutes each on Healthy Living in Urdu and English 
languages.  
We will ensure our existing and new audiences are encouraged to watch the videos through various social 
marketing platforms (please see 6.0 Marketing). 
 
This will include following topics:  

• Active Lifestyle 
• Nutrition - Oily and spicy food / causes of diabetes 
• Arts for Mental Health 
• Family Resilience. 

 
4.1 The presenters will include:  

• Specialists recruited in their area subject 
• interviews with relevant services.   

4.2 Planning Process: 

• research topic  
• identify services for collaboration 
• plan meetings and agree time scales with presenters and interviews  
• Write Script/translate content for topics 
• Film and edit Videos 
• Market videos on various social media platforms. 

4.3 Content of video:  

• Plan script of subject – words spoken to camera, interview style 
• Presenter on greenscreen direct address to audience  
• B-roll of appropriate images and videos (archive footage) 
• Graphics (eg, logo, names, sponsors, links to social media) 
• Links to services. 

 
5.0 Production Process 
5.1 Pre-production: 

• Research topic and identify expert/organization 
• Organise and plan meeting with presenters 
• Location at CWTC 
• Script writing and draft to run through with presenters. 

5.2 Production: 

• Organise production equipment for shoot 
• Film presenter 
• Film B-roll includes: Film any live action scene, dependent on what is needed. 

5.3 Post-Production:  

• Video editing 
• Graphics 
• Audio editing. 

6.0 Marketing videos through:  Page 41



 

Form RT03 

• Social media;  
• Produce a promotional leaflet and create links 
• Post on social media before video goes live to build hype (time and date) 
• Acknowledge sponsors  
• Monitor engagement (views, likes, replies, subscribing)  

 
We will engage our existing service users and new audiences to get involved with our health awareness 
videos and promote links on various social media platforms as follows: 

• YouTube, services websites, email to organisations, community centers, Rochdale Council 
website, facebook, twitter, health forums, NHS Clinical Commissioning Group, Action Together, 
Asian Media, WhatsApp, Rochdale Online. 

• Organise  Zoom sessions with professional health services to create awareness. 
• Monitor on how viewers engaged (views, likes, replies, subscribing) and respond to feedback. 

7.0 CWTC Contribution in-kind for project 
CWTC will provide: 

• administrative support to freelance editor/camera operator 
• venue 
• production equipment (incl camera, lighting, greenscreen, microphone, video editing suite, studio 

recording). 
 
8.0 Project Benefits and achievements to:: 
 
8.1 Participants: 
The beneficiaries from the Rochdale Townships area will be given the opportunity to get involved in: 

• planning in the artistic and creative process 
• ensure beneficiaries are treated equally, fairly and are valued in their contribution 
• all the areas/roles that are entailed within the production process. 

 
Throughout the planning process of this project meetings will take place with participants. 
 
8.2 CWTC as an Organisation: 

• develop a new project to a current need of the diverse community, particularly the disadvantaged 
communities  

• opportunity for business growth  
• increase company awareness  
• create a better understanding and knowledge of the topics in various languages. 
• Creates an accessible resource and a central hub for local communities and service users. 
• Development of in-house and new skills 
• Build working partnership with health and care services  
• Increase our database of professionals for production of training videos etc. 
• Getting public to Subscribe to our new CWTV Community Online Channel. 

 
8.3 Wider community: 

• Sharing positive information about healthy living, understanding cultural differences and behaviors. 
• Encouraging a wider sense of community and opportunities for participation. 
• Sharing information across multiple platforms at local, national, and international level.  
• Help local people to access local services  
 

9.0      Monitoring 
There will be continuous planning meetings with beneficiaries and volunteer partner organisations and CWTC 
management to oversee all aspects of the involvement, and obtain views of the beneficiaries. 
 
10.0 Evaluation 
After the project, the following will be provided to all partners: Page 42



 

Form RT03 

• Photographs, learners feedback,  
• Final evaluation report  

 
11.0      Assessment  
During and at the end of the project, the CWTC Staff will assess the achievements of the beneficiaries. Self-
Assessment through questioners and interviews will also take place by the beneficiaries, in which they will be 
given the opportunity to look back on progress, evaluate and assess their learning, which will also be a part of 
their personal development.  
 

Project start date September 2020 
Project completion 
date 

December 2020 

Page 43



Form RT03 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £ 4930 

b) Amount of grant required £ 4600 

c) Amount from other sources (CWTC Contribution) £ 330 

d) Details of other funding

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required (Enclose
quotations, cost estimates or extracts from websites/catalogues.  At least two quotations will be
required for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money.
Costs for items to include VAT only if your organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM
Revenue and Customs).

Expenditure item Cost 

Expenditure Costs 
5 days Planning Meetings/Outreach work (4 days @ £120 per day)          
Inc Travel 

Script and Translations for 4 Topics (@ £200 per topic) 

Presenters Costs 
4 x presenters (@ £150 per topic) 

Filming/Editing 
12 days sessions @ £120 per session / freelance camera and editor 
inc. travel 

Produce 10 x DVD’s @ £5 each 

Evaluation 
Evaluation Report 

600 

800 

600 

2880 

50 

TOTAL 4930 Page 44



 

Form RT03 

 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)  
b) Constitution/governing document  
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 

confirm your organisation has the following: 
 Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A  
 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and  
 volunteers 

 Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from websites/catalogues for 
proposed expenditure 

 

 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

• Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions. 
• No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 
• Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 

by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 
• Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 

Rochdale Township Office to make changes. 
• Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 

Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office. 
• Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 
• Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 

Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 
• Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 

can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature  Signature  

Full name Mohammed Sarwar Full name Khalida Yasin 

Position Chief Executive Position Chair 

Date 29/06/2020 Date 29/06/2020 

 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 
• answered all the relevant questions and 
• enclosed all the information requested: 

- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document 
- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from websites/catalogues 
- BACS form 

 

We will return incomplete application forms. 
 

Please send your completed application form with supporting documentation to the Rochdale  
Township Office  Email: rochdale.township@rochdale.gov.uk and sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

Page 45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FAO: 

Mohammed Sarwar 

Centre of Wellbeing, Training and Culture 

1 East street 

Rochdale. OL16 2EG 

 

7th July 2020 

Quotation for Camera 

Dear Mr Mohammed Sarwar, 

This is a quotation for the Video Camera Filming for 4 videos. The filming can 

take place at your venue or externally. 

Total: £1440 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Page 46



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Mr. M Sarwar 
Centre of Wellbeing, Training & Culture 
1 East street 
Rochdale. 
OL16 2EG 

09/07/2020 

 

Quote 

Dear Mr Sarwar, 

The following is a quote for 4 film editing sessions: 

12 days sessions @ £120 per session.  

Total: £1440 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Page 47



TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale TC/27/19 

Name of Request Originator Mark Reynolds 

Project Manager & Ext 

Completed by Lee Wardle Date Completed 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location 
Fencing on Robinson Street, Rochdale 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Removal of fencing on Robinson Street and replacement with knee rail 
to stop the area being used for drug dealing, drug use and associated 
anti-social behavior. 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Replace 1.8m high wooden fence with knee rail to stop the area being 
used for drug dealing, drug use and associated anti-social behavior. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Removing the fencing and replacing with knee rail will stop the drug related activity and anti-social 
behavior 

Risks that may change estimate 

None currently (Groundwork confirmed the quote on 15th November 2019) 

Total Estimated Fees £ 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1529.40 

Total Cost £1529.40 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code 

APPENDIX 4C

Page 48



 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date   

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
 

Completion Date  

Evidence 

 
 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 49



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM
Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale TC/33/19 

Name of Request Originator Councillor Meredith 

Project Manager & Ext M. Aiken

Completed by P. McCaffrey Date Completed 28/01/19 

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME

Scheme Name & Location Provide and install new salt bin on Crompton Avenue Rochdale. 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Installation of new salt bin. 

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

n/a 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Grit bin at the optimum location to enable treatment of roads at critical 
points, whilst making sure it does not impede pedestrian flow. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

B. ESTIMATE

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Bin will be re-filled up to weekly as necessary for at least one winter season. 

Risks that may change estimate 

None 

Total Estimated Fees 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1,006.46 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code 

APPENDIX 4D

Page 50



C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date   

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

eg start within two months of receiving commission.  Evidence: fees being expended on system. 
 
 

Completion Date  

Evidence 

eg completion within six months of start date.  Evidence: completion of works on site and settlement of 
final account 
 
 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety   

Accessibility   Accident Reduction   

Condition   Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network   
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 51



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM 

& ROCHDALE
� BOROUGH COUNCIL

Township Ref Service Ref 

I Township 

Name of Request Originator 

Project Manager & Ext 

Completed by 

Scheme Name & Location 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

I Rochdale TC/01/20 

Bamford Ward Councillors and Resident 

John McAuley 0161 770 3646 

Interactive Speed Sign, Norden Road, Bamford 

To replace existing out of order sign and solar panel with 12 volt Mini 
300 Speed Display Sign 

12V powered, Mini 300 SPEED DISPLAY, polyurethane bodied 

modular sign c/w a Yellow Non-Reflective border and ''YOUR 

SPEED" text The Inter-active sign will display a 200mm real-time 

illustration of the approaching speed of an oncoming vehicle. 

When exceeding a pre-set threshold limit, the sign will display a 

"SLOW DOWN" safety message in Amber LED's. Or a Sad/Smiley 

face depending on the option you choose. 

*SLOW DOWN OPTION AS STANDRD UNLESS STATED ON PO*

APPENDIX 4E

Page 52



xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  No

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx   Township Capital

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale TC/02/20

Name of Request Originator Councillor Farnell and Councillor Meredith 

Project Manager & Ext Megan Jones 

Completed by Megan Jones Date Completed 4/2/20 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location Balderstone Park ornate metal fence to Oldham Road frontage 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

To supply and install a bespoke ornate fence along Oldham Road 
frontage to Balderstone park from the main entry gate to the first house 
at junction with Broad Lane. The final design and specification is to 
be agreed with Ward Councillors. 

Supply and install costs £13,400 
Project management & admin fees at 10% £1,340 
Maintenance fees to ensure 20yrs good condition at 10% £1,340 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Improve perimeter treatment to the park and deter youths from throwing 
objects at passing cars from the park 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Contractor estimate for bespoke fencing. 

Risks that may change estimate 

Price of steel is very volatile 

Total Estimated Fees £2,680 

Total Estimated Works Costs £13,400 

Total Cost £16,080 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date 15/3/20 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

APPENDIX 4F

Page 56



Quotes obtained and order raised 
 

Completion Date 1/6/20 

Evidence 

Work completed on site 
 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service Date 4/2/20 

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 57



Form RT03 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20 
APPLICATION FORM REF 

TC/03/20 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office. 

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Mayfield Sports Centre Refurbishment 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Rochdale Mayfield Rugby League Club 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Rochdale Mayfield was formed in 1958 and has become one of the countries top Amateur Rugby League 
Clubs and is based at its now permanent base in Castleton, Rochdale. 
From its birth in 1958 it was run in a Public house before moving into share with a local Cricket club then 
around 2004 it purchase its base now at Mayfield Sports Centre in the town. 
From there it has grown to include 11 junior teams which has 180 children registered to play as well as three 
Open Age teams including a Masters team which has participants over 35 years of age. 
We currently also have football played on site and the pitches and clubhouse are used by local schools and 
organisations for both sports and meetings. 
Whilst the club runs Rugby League we are looking to increase football participation as well as female rugby 
and other sports such as Table Tennis and Rounders. 
The Club is a not for profit organisation and is run on a yearly basis by an elected committee and none of 
the Officers of the Club receive remuneration, and any profits generated are put back into improving the 
facilities and sports on offer for the local community. 
The club is striving to expand its multicultural, multi age participants by providing a high quality meeting and 
multisport facility for the surrounding community. 
The committee is striving to make the Mayfield Sports Centre one of the best multi sports facilities in the 
region and is in the process of publishing  a three year development plan to achieve this target, a copy of 
which will be forwarded on its publishing in early March 2020. 
The aim of this project is to refurbish to a high standard the decking area to improve access to the main 
entrance areas to the clubhouse and ground as well as improving the decoration of the interior to bring the 
interior rooms up to date, welcoming and accessible. 

d) Contact name Paul Scanlon-Wells 

e) Contact telephone Club 01706 527103  

f) Contact address and
postcode

Mayfield Sports Centre 
Keswick Street 
Castleton 
OL11 3BY 

APPENDIX 4G

Page 58



 

Form RT03 

g) Email address  

h) Web address  
 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 
 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 
from Rochdale Council? 

 
 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

 

 
SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 
 
This project will provide a safe access to the clubhouse and the grounds by removing old timber decking 
area which has become unsafe to use due to years of inclement weather and has become a slip hazard and 
has hindered access for both able and limited mobility customers. The improvement and extension of the 
decking area to a suitable structure would also allow us to alter the steps from it to the grounds again 
allowing easier and safer access via a smaller step/ramp to the ground itself. 
 
The club and buildings are open to all members of the community regardless of background, and this can 
only be seen as a positive factor in bringing all different sections of the community together as the buildings 
are currently regularly used for a wide range of social activities by all sections of the local community. 
 
As well as the access to the club the internal clubhouse is looking tired and dated and to continue to attract 
the local community to use our facilities we also need to think of the others we want to attract and offering a 
clean modern looking interior will attract people to begin to use the facility more through looking clean and 
presentable. 
 

Page 59



 

Form RT03 

 
 
The club are also looking to improve the external lighting both in the car park/access area as well as on 
training areas so the participants can enter and exit the grounds safely as well as be able to hold training 
sessions into the dark hours in Autumn and Winter on site so saving money by having to train offsite. The 
improved lighting would also improve security by lighting a large car park and club area. 
 
Looking to attract families and increase female participation we need to have clean, crisp looking interior that 
they feel comfortable in. 
 
The benefits of regular exercise are well documented, not only are there increased physical health benefits, 
but participation in team sports and “belonging” to an organization promotes mental well being and social 
inclusion. 
 
The club has an ideal location being within walking distance of 2 secondary and 5 primary schools and has a 
vibrant junior section which is run by fully qualified coaches who all are volunteers. Getting youngsters into 
participation in sports on a regular basis from an early age can only be good for their long term health as 
well as the local communities cohesion. 
 

Project start date March 2020 Project completion 
date August 2020 

  

xxxxxxxxxxx    August 2020 xxxxxxxxxxxx    January 2021

Page 60



 

Form RT03 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £12831.53 

b) Amount of grant required £10836.53 

c) Amount from other sources £1995 

d) Details of other funding 
Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 
Internal Funding by social events 
including Luck Four Draw, 
Sportspersons Dinner, Personal 
Donation amongst other events. 

Our work in the Club Funds in place now. 

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required (Enclose 
quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be required 
for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money.  Costs 
for items to include VAT only if your organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and 
Customs). 

Expenditure item Cost 
 
Decking Area 

C and C 
UK Timber 
 
Club Redecoration 

C an C 
UK Timber 
 
Chairs 
 
Frontrow Furniture  (180 Required @ £14.99  ) 
Office Furniture (180 @ £39) 
 
Lighting (Pitch Lighting) 
 
Marcroft 
 
ELCLAMPSONLINE  (11 Required @ £115.00 cheapest quote as all 
others in excess of £145 a bulb online) 
 

 
 
£7118.77 
£11250 
 
 
£1746.59 
£2200 
 
 
£2698.20 
£7020 
 
£1267.97 

TOTAL £12831.53 
  Page 61



 
Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



B. ESTIMATE

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate

. The scheme content is fully understood by the Township Committee and has the full support of the
Township Committee, especially the local ward councilors.

. There will be no amendments to the schemes once commissioning documents have been
approved and signed off.

. The promotion of a Traffic Order is a statutory process and must be completed accordingly.

. The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee any objections
received during the legal process. To deal with objections may increase the cost due to staff time
having to be expended.

. This estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to scheme at committee

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND
COMMISSIONING FORM

Township Rochdale

ROCHDALE
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Township Ref Service Ref

Completed by Andrew Cowell

Name of Request Originator Ward members

Project Manager & Ext Nathan McKendrey

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME

Date Completed 17 Feb20

Scheme Name & Location Speed surveys and traffic calming study — Martlet Avenue, Rochdale

Scheme Description (include Ward members have received complaints about the speed of vehicles
as much information as travelling along Martlet Avenue, Rochdale, and wish to investigate a
possible) new scheme to introduce road humps.

Martlet Avenue is situated in a large residential area and is the main
spine road serving the housing estate positioned between Norden
Road and Bamford Way. There are no residential properties which front
on to the road. The road is already subject to a 20mph speed limit
enforced with 20mph repeaters signs.

The proposal would include undertaking two speed surveys to
determine the average speed of vehicles travelling along Martlet

. Avenue. The results would then be discussed with ward members. If
necessary, a road hump design, including signage, would then be
devised with the aim of reducing the average speed of vehicles in line
with the speed limit. The estimate is based on 9 round top road humps
constructed at lOm spacing with the first humps 25m in from each end.

Scheme comments from Highways fully support any restrictions on the highway that improve the
Highways safe and efficient movement of traffic.

Desired Outcome (what is A safe and efficient highway.
: required by the scheme)

Township Priorities Met

Land Owner Rochdale Council

Public Consultation Yes

Proposed Source of Funding Select source of funding

TC/04/20

Place

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx   Township Capital

APPENDIX 4H

Page 74



resulting the scheme requiring re-advertising.

Risks that may change estimate
. Objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its

development will result in additional costs.

. The scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or
11GM.

. Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.

Total Estimated Fees £4000

Total Estimated Works Costs £1 3500

**Total Cost £17 500
Estimate valid for a 6 month period

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code

C. TIMESCALES

Estimated Start Date To be assessed on receipt of the signed commissioning document.

Evidence

. A start date will be identified once the commissioning document has been approved and received
by Highways, this will be depend on staff availability and workload.

. It Is envisaged that a start date will be within 6 months of receiving the commission.

. Evidence of the work commencing will be the expenditure of fees

Completion Date
Dependent on start date but will be at least 6 months after
commencement of design

Evidence

. A completion date will be dependent on the availability of staff both in Highways and Legal.

. It will also be dependent on the level of objection should that be the case.

. Evidence of the completion of works on site and settlement of final account.

D. AUTHORISATION

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being
allocated as approved at Committee

Date Committee Approved Scheme

Signature of Head of Srvice Date 2c 240

Signature of Principal Townships Date
Officer

Signature of Township Chair Date

E. BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY)

xxxxxxxx
xxxxxxxx  & Communities Manager

Page 75



TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria
Improve Safety

Accessibility Accident Reduction
Condition Reduce Congestion x
Township Priority Improve Network x

• on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct.

KEY
To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal
To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office
To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer

Page 76



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM
Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale South TC/05/20 

Name of Request Originator Councillor Shakil Ahmed 

Project Manager & Ext M Aiken 

Completed by M Aiken Date Completed 08/06/2020 

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME

Scheme Name & Location Sandfield Road Grass Verge Replacement 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Replace grass verge from Junction with Royds Street to O/S number 
15 Sandfield Road, Rochdale 

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

N/A 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Improve visual appearance and provide more suitable parking 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

B. ESTIMATE

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

No services will require diverting as part of this work 

Risks that may change estimate 

If service require diverting to facilitate this work 

Total Estimated Fees £800 

Total Estimated Works Costs £7200 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

£8000 

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code 

APPENDIX 4I

Page 77



 

C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  Within 6 weeks of receiving approval  

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

eg start within two months of receiving commission.  Evidence: fees being expended on system. 
 
 

Completion Date Within 1 week of starting on site 

Evidence 

eg completion within six months of start date.  Evidence: completion of works on site and settlement of 
final account 
 
 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety x  

Accessibility x  Accident Reduction   

Condition x  Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network   
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 78



 

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 
COMMISSIONING FORM 

 

Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale TC/09/20       

Name of Request Originator Lancashire Farm HP-007911 

Project Manager & Ext  

Completed by Joe Mclaughlin Date Completed 13th July 2020 

A.  DETAILS OF SCHEME 

Scheme Name & Location Crawford Street cul de sac from Junction Moss Bridge Road 
No waiting at any time restrictions 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Business complaining about accessibility of HGV’s into factories due to 
cars being parked around turning circle and parking both side of road.  

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

Accessibility is key to these factories, cars waiting anywhere on the 
road will lead to disruption and an unsafe environment for maneuvering 
HGV’s in and out of the sites. 
Highways support this scheme to facilitate the safe movement of 
Goods Vehicles in and out of the industrial/commercial area.  

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

No waiting restrictions the full length of Crawford Street from the 
junction with Moss Bridge Road in a westerly direction toward the cul 
de sac end. 
 
Prevent indiscriminate parking on the highway restricting access to 
commercial premises.  

Township Priorities Met  

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

 

B.  ESTIMATE 

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

 The scheme content is fully understood by the Township Committee and has the full support of the 
Township Committee, especially the local ward councilors. 

 There will be no amendments to the schemes once commissioning documents have been 
approved and signed off.  

 The promotion of a Traffic Order is a statutory process and must be completed accordingly. 
 The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee any objections 

received during the legal process. To deal with objections may increase the cost due to staff time 
having to be expended.  

 This estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to scheme at committee 
resulting the scheme requiring re-advertising.  

Risks that may change estimate 
 Objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its 

development will result in additional costs.  
 The scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or 

TfGM.  
 Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content. 

APPENDIX 4J

Page 79



Total Estimated Fees £3500 

Total Estimated Works Costs £500 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

£4000 

Amount Approved by Township  Cost Code  

 

C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  To be assessed on receipt of the signed commissioning document.   

 

Evidence 

 A start date will be identified once the commissioning document has been approved and received 
by Highways, this will be depend on staff availability and workload.  

 It is envisaged that a start date will be within 6 months of receiving the commission. 
 Evidence of the work commencing will be the expenditure of fees 

Completion Date 
Dependent on start date but will be at least 6 months after 
commencement of design 

Evidence 

 A completion date will be dependent on the availability of staff both in Highways and Legal.  
 It will also be dependent on the level of objection should that be the case.  
 Evidence of the completion of works on site and settlement of final account. 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 
 Improve Safety   
Accessibility   Accident Reduction   
Condition   Reduce Congestion   
Township Priority   Improve Network   

 
** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 
 
KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 
 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 
 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 Page 80


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Presentation - Play Strategy
	Rochdale South Township PLay Proposal for members

	7 Section 106 - Kingsway Play Provision
	8 Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 1 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 2 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 3 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4A - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4B - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4C - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4D - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4E - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4F - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4G - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4H - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4I - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21
	Appendix 4J - Rochdale South Township Funds 2020/21




